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Memorandum 
May 29, 2019 
 
TO: Zoning Board of Adjustment 
  
FROM: Israel B. Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: Public hearing on a variance to the required side yard setback 
  
 
BACKGROUND: This is a request for approval of a variance to allow a reduced side yard setback 
to accommodate the construction of a pool and related facilities. The site is located at 521 
Kentucky Lane and is zoned for the (PC) Planned Center District. Applicant: Talbot Young of 
Crown Pools representing owner Liesl Jones. (ZBA2019-01) 
 
 
STATUS OF ISSUE: Within the subject (PC) Planned Center District all new development and 
construction is required to meet the design standards of the (RE-2) Two-acre Ranch Estate 
District, therefore, the side yard setback required for a pool and related decking is 50 feet.  
 
In this case the owner desires to build an inground pool located behind the existing home. As 
shown, the pool and decking are set approximately 31 feet from the northern property line.  Since 
this distance is withn the 50-foot side yard setback requirement, a variance is necessary too 
permit this project to go forward to construction.  The owners are requesting a variance to permit 
a 19-foot encroachment into the side yard setback along the northern property line.     
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Aerial 
 Exhibits  
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